From:  Malliett, Valerie (Intern

Sent: 12/15/2010 11:16:28 AM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Scheduling a phone call

Great. If you will, please call her a{Redacted

at 8:30am PT Friday December 17.

Thanks!

From: Bottorff, Thomas E [mailto: TEB3@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 11:14 AM
To: Malliett,

Valerie (Intern)

Subject: RE: Scheduling a phone

call

Yes; thant's fine. Thanks.

Tom

From: Malliett, Valerie (Intern)
[mailto:valerie.malliett@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 15,
2010 9:17 AM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Subject: RE: Scheduling

a phone call

How about 8:30am on Friday morming?
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Thanks

Valerie

From: Bottorff, Thomas E [mailto: TEB3@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 4:36 PM

To: Malliett,

Valerie (Intern)

Cc:[Redacted |

Subject: RE:

Scheduling a phone call

Valerie,

Almost any time before 4 pm pacific time on Friday
would be preferable, since I'm out on vacation next week. Does Friday
still work?

Tom

From: Malliett, Valerie

(Intern) [mailto:valerie.malliett@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, December

13, 2010 1:01 PM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Cc: [Redacted

G

Subject: RE: Scheduling a phone call

daniel and 1 just scheduled you for 1pm PT/4pm ET on

Monday December 20. If so, would you prefer 1o talk on Friday? Are
the times below - 11 to 1pm - pacific time or eastern

time?

From: Bottorff, Thomas E [mailto: TEB3@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 12:54 PM

To: Malliett,

Valerie (Intern)

Cc:[Redacted |
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Subject: RE:
Scheduling a phone call

Valerie,

Any time between 11 am and 1 pm would work on
Friday.

Tom

From: Malliett, Valerie (Intern)
[mailto:valerie.malliett@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010
12:32 PM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Cc:|Redacted |

Redac

Subject: Scheduling a phone call

Commissioner Grueneich's term is ending with the
year. She would like to speak with you on the phone just to check in
as she is leaving the PUC. 15 minutes to 1/2 hour at most.

Availability

Friday December 17 -
anytime.

Monday December 20 - before 11:30 or after
2:30
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Let me know if these days and times do not work for
you.

Thanks!

Valerie Malliett
Administrative Assistant

Office of Commissioner Dian
Grueneich

California Public Utilities
Commission

505 Van Ness Ave.
San Francisco, CA 94102

415-703-1791
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